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TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
/V\X
FROM: William M. Dillon, Senior Deputy County Counsel /
568-2950

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Aeron Arlin Genet as Air Polliition Control Officer;
Approval of Employment Contract.

RECOMMENDATION:
Regarding the position of Air Pollution Control Officer, consider the following actions:

A. Appoint Aeron Arlin Genet to the position of Air Pollution Control Officer, effective at the
close of business on January 21, 2016; and

B. Approve 2 year employment contract with Ms. Arlin Genet.
DISCUSSION:
At the regular meeting on December 17, 2015, your Board will consider the appointment of Aeron
Arlin Genet as the Control Officer of the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District. An

proposed two year employment contract is attached to this Board letter for your consideration.

If approved by your Board, appointment will be effective at the close of the Board’s business (i.e.,
the end of the hearing) on January 21, 2016.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: If the contract is approved, Chair signature on employment
contract is required.




